CHILMARK HISTORICAL COMMISSION
To the Honorable Board of Selectmen

And the Residents of the Town of Chilmark:
The Chilmark Historical Commission meets regularly on the third Tuesday of each month at Town Hall to oversee the Town’s historic resources.  In 2013 the seven member board has had a busy year with new and ongoing projects.

The Commission helped organize a special field trip hosted by Adam Moore, Executive Director of the Sheriff’s Meadow Foundation for 23 Chilmark School students and four teachers.  They visited the historic Mayhew-Hancock-Mitchell house -- circa 1655 -- that is located on Quansoo Farm and owned by the Sheriff’s Meadow Foundation.  Additionally, last August the Commission hosted Adam Moore’s presentation at the Chilmark Library where he detailed the Foundation’s plans to meticulously preserve this important historic structure for many future generations.  The following morning Adam hosted a field trip to the house for many of those who attended his talk.

Our program for restoring Chilmark’s historic stone walls along public ways is proceeding nicely.  Three additional sections of stone walls along Middle Road were restored in 2013.  
The Commission also reviews all projects seeking an appropriation of Chilmark’s Community Preservation Act (CPA) Historic Preservation funds.  There are several historic preservation or renovation projects on this year’s Annual Town Meeting Warrant that are endorsed by the Commission and the Community Preservation Committee.  The requests are intended to help fund the following projects:  The relocation of the Gay Head Light; the construction of a slate roof and chimney repairs for the Martha’s Vineyard Museum’s project to restore the Marine Hospital built in 1895 and located in Vineyard Haven; the County Commissioner’s request to upgrade the electrical system at the historic County Courthouse in Edgartown; the Cemetery Commission’s request to restore 35 slate gravestones in Abel’s Hill Cemetery from the 1700’s and 1800’s; plus a contribution to the Sheriff’s Meadow Foundation’s program to preserve the Mayhew-Hancock-Mitchell house on Quansoo Farm – circa 1655.  
In closing we thank everyone who has contributed pictures and historical materials to our collection in Town Hall.
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